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ImtRopuction

This document is intended to serve both as a report for the Centreville Heritage
Management Plan project conducted by the Town of Centreville from June through
September of 2013 and as a short-term plan to support heritage development projects that
might extend from that project. This report for the Town has been developed under the
auspices of the specially appointed Centreville Heritage Management Plan Steering
Committee. It was completed in April of 2014 following the completion of the installation of
nine interpretive signs that comprise the Centreville Heritage Trail as called for in this plan.

Project Purpose

The intent and vision of the project, as expressed in the original Request for Proposals to
recruit the consulting planning team, is to leverage existing, significant local government
and private investment by developing a framework to promote economic revitalization
through heritage tourism, with the goal of transforming the town into a vibrant destination
for heritage tourism on the Eastern Shore. The project aims to build on Centreville's history,
focusing on its role as maritime and rail transportation hub for the Mid-Shore, and to enable
Centreville to grow as a tourism destination by facilitating development of an integrated
mix of tourism, cultural, and recreational amenities, at the Centreville Wharf and Railroad
properties and throughout the town.

Objectives pursued in the 2013 project included the following:

o Installation of nine interpretive signs, conceived as the second phase of a
“Centreville Heritage Trail,” plus planning for additional phases arising out of the
planning needed for the nine signs (the first phase being the good start made
already through existing signs, installed via the National Scenic Byway and National
Historic Trail programs and older state and local historical markers);

e A concept plan for undeveloped properties owned by the Town of Centreville
in the old Centreville Wharf area at the head of the Corsica River (“Centreville
Wharf”);

e A concept plan for the old Queen Anne’s and Kent Railroad railyard (the
“Railyard”) east of Pennsylvania Avenue between Kidwell Avenue and East Water
Streets, purchased by the Town in 2007 and adjacent to significant new
commercial /residential development on the west side of the avenue; and

e Aplan to cover other ideas revealed throughout the project.

BACKGROUND

Heritage Development in Centreville

Centreville was well-positioned to undertake this project. Notable recent achievements in
heritage development included the following:



e National Register recognition:

(1) A major portion of the historic town was listed in the National Register of
Historic Places in 2004, deemed significant for its association with the
development of Queen Anne’s County and for its exceptional collection of 18t,
19th, and 20t century residential, commercial, and ecclesiastical buildings
chronicling the architectural development of an Eastern Shore community.
Among other benefits, this permits owners of historic properties to access
valuable tax credits when employing restoration guidelines via the Maryland
Historical Trust.

(2) In addition, in 2007, the Queen Anne’s & Kent Railroad Corridor (QA-599 and K-
599 in the Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties) was determined by the
Maryland Historical Trust to be eligible for listing in the National Register. This
resource extends from Townsend, DE, to Centreville and includes the
Pennsylvania Avenue property;

o Stories of the Chesapeake: In 2005, Centreville voted to become an official part of
the Maryland-certified Stories of the Chesapeake Heritage Area, a regional program
supporting heritage tourism and preservation in Caroline, Kent, Queen Anne’s, and
Talbot Counties;

e 0Old Kennard High: Restoration of Old Kennard High School, the county’s first and
only African American high school (1939-1969), and its development as a cultural
heritage center, a continuing project also supported through the Town'’s status with
the Stories of the Chesapeake Heritage Area;

e Pedestrian connection to the Centreville Wharf area: In 2008, the Town took
over administration of Chesterfield Avenue from the state, installing sidewalks and
rebuilding the street, allowing pedestrians better access to the Centreville Wharf
area. The Park Advisory Board has also mapped an off-road walking trail
connection; recently planned development in the area of the old Chesterfield Farm
will include construction of the first segment;

e Main Street: In 2012, the Town achieved state Main Street recognition, marking
redoubled local activism to support commercial and retail development of the
central business district; and

e Sustainable Community: In 2012, the Town was designated by the state of
Maryland as a Sustainable Community based on a Sustainable Community Action
Plan aimed to increase economic, transportation and housing choices, and improve

environmental quality and health outcomes (see http://www.townofcentreville.
org/uploads/file/SCApplicationPDF Centreville.pdf). To participate, the Town

identified local areas in need of revitalization to help guide investment in
accordance with the principles of sustainability, including the Railyard and the
Centreville Wharf.

Other supportive recent developments have been the purchase of Bloomfield Farm on the
north edge of town by Queen Anne’s County and its subsequent (and continuing)
development as a park; and development of the town’s popular farmers’ market, now
offered twice a week (Wednesday afternoons, Saturday mornings). The old National Guard



CENTREVILLE HERITAGE DEVELOPMENT PLAN
APRIL 2014

Armory (c. 1926) on South Commerce Street is currently undergoing adaptive restoration
for use as a private school. The trail and park plan recently completed by the Park Advisory
Board includes plans for multiple walking trails and conversion of the old Queen Anne’s and
Kent Railroad right-of-way to a walking trail that will provide pedestrian access to parks
and the county high school located on the eastern edge of town.

Centreville’s History

For well over 200 years, Centreville (pop. 4,285, 2010 U.S. Census) has served as the center
of commerce and government for Queen Anne’s County. For the knowledgeable observer
able to “read” Centreville’s cultural landscape, tantalizing stories appear to exist at every
turn, embodied in the town’s geography and its many interesting buildings.

Regrettably, public appreciation of the town’s history is limited, not for any lack of
enthusiasm for history (Eastern Shore residents generally have a high regard for the
region’s history), but owing to a distinct lack of accessible, up-to-date documentation and
appealing public presentation. The town’s most recent historical documentation stems from
two notable efforts, the nomination to the National Register; and in-depth study of the War
of 1812 in Queen Anne’s County encouraged by the current bicentennial commemoration.
Local historians have sought to address this lack through publication of articles in various
local outlets, but public access after publication remains limited.

Appendix A provides a longer summary of the town'’s history - still too short, but it will at
least set the scene in a length appropriate to this plan. It is a supplement to the Town’s
history on its website at http://www.townofcentreville.org/government/history.asp.

Centreville was created to implement a 1782 act of the General Assembly authorizing
removal of the courthouse and government functions of Queen Anne’s County from
Queenstown to a more central location. The town was actually incorporated in 1794, two
years before the completion of the courthouse, Maryland’s oldest continually occupied
county courthouse. The maritime access provided by the ultimate location’s proximity to
the headwaters of the Corsica River (one mile from the courthouse) helped lead to the
choice for the new town. Further inducements were the proximity of a flourishing mill on
Mill Stream, Chester Mill, which gave its name to a nearby hamlet of the same name in the
18th century, and the nearby Episcopal church known as Chester Church, the home church
of Saint Paul’s Parish. The parish’s first sanctuary was built at a location beyond Chester Mill
between 1640 and 1660; a new church, the parish’s third, was completed in Centreville in
1836.

Situated on an elevated ridge of land framed by two streams feeding the Corsica River, Mill
Stream and Gravel Run (tributary to Yellow Bank Stream), the historic portion of Centreville
is now primarily accessed by MD Route 213, the Chesapeake Country National Scenic
Byway. Route 213 follows the historic north/south King’s Highway, known as Commerce
Street in town. Liberty Street, originally known as Back Street, runs parallel to Commerce,
carrying Route 213 south. Centreville is laid out on a rough grid plan with several streets or
alleys, principally Water Street (MD 304), intersecting Commerce and Liberty Streets. Water
Street today is known as Chesterfield Avenue after Broadway, heading west, and as Railroad
Avenue at its crossing with the old Queen Anne’s and Kent Railroad, heading east.



Centreville’s Wharf Area

On the northwest side of Centreville, the section of MD 304 known as Chesterfield Avenue
leads to a significant collection of historic buildings fronting the Corsica River, most of
which were built by Capt. John Ozmon, one of the two major sea captains whose enterprises
helped to expand Centreville at the end of the 19th century. As distant as this area appears
from the center of town today, it is only a mile away. It was a thriving part of the town’s life,
with the Corsica providing a vital shipping outlet, sources of employment, and connection to
the world of steamboats, circuses, floating theatres, and even Maryland’s first float planes.
These stories are now told in four interpretive signs devoted to the town’s maritime
heritage, three installed at the Centreville Wharf and one on the Queen Anne’s County Board
of Education property on Chesterfield Avenue.

In 2007, the town purchased the point of land that sits at the juncture of Mill Stream and
Yellow Bank Stream, the start of the Corsica River. It covers more than two acres, and
furthermore includes two modern buildings, an office building and warehouse, reminiscent
of the area’s original use as a commercial area.

Along with the Queen Anne’s County landing (including parking and docks)that fronts the
building and warehouse, this property was once owned by the other major sea captain
whose efforts so strongly influenced the growth of Centreville in the late 19th century, Capt.
Cloudsbury Clash. Visitors to the Centreville Wharf Building, as the office building is known
today, can view a large aerial photo of the E. S. Valliant Fertilizer plant that occupied the site
through much of the 20t century.

Parcels of open land across Watson Road and beside the water are to be combined with the
land at the point to expand the park use that has begun evolving on the site since the Town
acquired the land. Even in its relatively undeveloped state with its boardwalk and fishing
decks, added dock space, a kayak launch, and temporary playground, the new park has
become a popular gathering place for fishing, sunset watching, Fourth of July fireworks, and
children at play. The town’s best winter sledding hill is located at the upper end of the site
beside Watson Road.

Centreville’s Railroads

Once railroads arrived in Maryland on the Delmarva Peninsula after the Civil War,
Centreville came to be served by not one, but two railroads, one running east-west and the
other north-south, both terminating in historic reaches of Centreville.

The construction, operation, and long-term ownership of the railroads form a complex
history interweaving stories of short lines and local investors with the growth of regional
commerce and industry and the formation of national lines. The Queen Anne’s Railroad
Society is among the peninsula’s most active organizations preserving, researching, and
interpreting the history of the region’s railroads, especially that represented by the quite
well-preserved sites in Queen Anne’s County.

The first line, originally the Queen Anne’s and Kent Railroad established in 1869, became
the major, long-term line in Centreville, lasting until early in the 21st century; rails were
removed only in 2009. It connected to a primary north-south route to Wilmington (basically
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following nearby U.S. Route 301). It terminated in an area just two blocks beyond the early
central business district, on land donated by a major property owner who was determined
that the line be brought to town (see Figure A.1 in Appendix A, p. 20 in the digital file).
Freight service continued until the early 2000s. The site included a passenger station
(removed some years after passenger service terminated prior to 1950), a freight depot
building, and a turntable, along with the site of a dairy and other railyard features such as
an ash pit. After the Maryland Transit Administration determined that it was no longer
feasible to maintain a rail connection in Centreville proper (the line remains operational to
serve an industrial park outside town), the Town bought the land in 2007; the Queen Anne’s
Railroad Society moved the depot to county land on the edge of town in 2010 and is
restoring it. It is this railyard that is the subject of the concept plan discussed below.

The Queen Anne's Railroad Company built a spur to Centreville from Queenstown
(connecting there to Love Point on Kent Island and Lewes, Delaware) that was opened in
1902 and operated until September of 1937. This line led to the area of the old Chester Mill
(the 19t century version of which stills stands at the south entrance to the historic part of
town). Both passengers and freight were also carried by this line. It terminated at a cannery
and fruit packing facility that until recently stood across Route 213 and Mill Stream from
the mill. For local residents, it is easy to understand why the two lines, so close on the map,
do not meet: a hill too steep for a rail line barred the way. Though short-lived, the line was
an important connection to Baltimore early in the 20t century.

These stories are now told in four interpretive signs devoted to the town’s railroading
heritage, three installed at the Railyard and one at Millstream Park.

Coming into town from Queenstown to the south, after crossing Mill Stream, the Queen
Anne's Railroad made its way up the small stream valley. Today the area is a town park,
Millstream Park, and the remainder of the rail bed offers the entrance to an attractive
walking trail that leads along the stream to the Centreville Wharf area. The right of way to
Queenstown is mapped by the county and town for potential recreational use; trail
development of this route would join Centreville to the cross-continental off-road American
Discovery Trail, mapped to cross Maryland on the Eastern Shore through Queen Anne’s and
Caroline Counties, with its eastern terminus at Delaware’s Cape Henlopen State Park
(http://www.discoverytrail.org/).

PRroJect Merxod & SummARY oF AcCOMPLISHMEMS

This project has been developed under the auspices of the specially appointed Centreville
Heritage Management Plan Steering Committee with the assistance of a consulting planning
team. Appendix B provides a record of major public outreach. The work of the steering
committee has included multiple meetings open to the public and two special public
meetings:

o A “Walk-and-Talk” day-long field trip by the planning team to the Centreville Wharf
area, the Railyard, Millstream Park, and the courthouse square/downtown on July
17, with Town officials and residents joining the team at each point along the way;
and



e A public meeting on the evening of August 14 to review two options for concept
plans for the Town properties at the railyard and the Centreville Wharf area, which
was videotaped (see http: i

http://youtu.be/ix-AjIT7Mo0).

This project was established to meet a tight timeframe required by the Maryland Heritage
Areas Authority, imposed because of its concern that the grant be obligated and spent after
some years’ delay in project startup. Following are accomplishments under each element of
the project.

Project Startup

Startup of the project included production of an interactive map showing the many historic
sites along the proposed heritage trail, available at the Town’s website,
www.townofcentreville.org (Appendix C).

Centreville Heritage Management Plan

e Project described to Park Advisory Board on June 4, Town Council on June 21, and
the first meeting of the CHMP Steering Committee on July 3, 2013.

e Qutline presented to August 26, 2013, meeting of the CHMP Steering Committee.

e Reviewed by CHMP Steering Committee review on September 9, 2013.

e Reviewed by Town Council on September 19, 2013.

e Posted for public review on October 1, 2013.

Centreville Wharf Property Concept Plan, Railyard Concept Plan

e Public “Walk-and-Talk” event held July 17; CHMP Steering Committee meetings
addressed this event and its results on July 15 and July 22, 2013.

e Public review of draft concept plans held August 14, 2014 (two options per site);
Centreville Wharf concept plan included four drawings, not two (covering Town
holdings on opposite sides of Watson Road); all were posted on the Town'’s website
at www.townofcentreville.org.

e CHMP Steering Committee review of final concept plans held August 26, 2013 (one
final, combined option); the Centreville Wharf concept plan included three
drawings, a combined view of all Town holdings and close-up views of the two park
areas on either side of the road.

e Reviewed by Town Council on September 19, 2013.

e Relevant visuals are included in this Centreville Heritage Management Plan as
Appendix D and Appendix E, posted for public review on October 1.

Heritage Trail Planning

o Centreville’s Park Advisory Board and Town Council received briefings on status
and planning on September 3 and 5, 2013, respectively. This planning is
incorporated into this Management Plan. Interpretive signs described in the section
immediately following are portrayed here as “Phase II,” since an inventory revealed
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that Centreville already possessed more interpretive signs and markers than would
be installed in a second phase, characterized in Table I as “Phase 1.”

Interpretive Sign Installation

e Text was planned and reviewed in concept at regular intervals by the CHMP
Steering Committee. Eight locations were identified: Railyard (three signs in two
locations, all on railroad heritage), Millstream Park (one sign on railroad heritage),
Centreville Wharf area (three signs in two locations, all on Centreville Wharf
heritage), and Queen Anne’s County Board of Education property (Chesterfield
Avenue, one sign on Centreville Wharf heritage).

o Centreville’s Park Advisory Board and Town Council received briefings on status
and planning on September 3 and 5, 2013, respectively.

e Atits September 9, 2013, meeting, the CHMP Steering Committee endorsed an idea
previously explored at its August 26 meeting, and explained to the Park Advisory
Board and Town Council on September 3 and 5, to use excess funds (developed
through careful budget management) toward the cost of a ninth sign. Final funding,
development of design drawings and content, and identification of a suitable
location near the Town Hall proceeded with the Committee’s encouragement and a
modest grant extension provided by the Maryland Heritage Areas Authority.
Additional funds needed for this sign were identified through the Park Advisory
Board’s annual funding. The two-sided sign provides orientation for the Centreville
Heritage Trail, 24 x 36” for the sign area and approximately 6.5 high. With approval
of Circuit Judge Thomas G. Ross, County Administrative Judge for the 2nd Judicial
Circuit, and Scott MacGlashan, Clerk of Circuit Court, Queen Anne’s County, and
encouragement from Barton Ross, president of the Queen Anne’s County Historical
Society, the sign was sited on the southeast corner of the courthouse green. It
occupies a key location near the Town Hall and the town’s central attraction, the
1792 Queen Anne’s County Courthouse, and next to the farmers’ market when in
session.

Appendix F provides visuals of the completed, installed signs.

Hernrace DeyeLorment OPPORTUNItICS

This is an unusual project, in that it combines planning with implementation, specifically
implementation of “Phase II” of the newly named Centreville Heritage Trail. This phase
embraces existing signs and establishes nine new signs.

The planning portion of this project has also revealed opportunities to (1) greatly improve the
park experience at the Centreville Wharf and (2) interpret the town’s significant railroad
heritage at the Railyard while improving parking and traffic safety and adding green space. The
Steering Committee’s consideration of the Railyard’s potential took into account its possibilities
for development should the Town so decide it is in the community’s best interest to pursue
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Table 1. Centreville Heritage Trail — Existing Interpretive Signs, Signs Installed in 2014, and
Potential Locations/Themes for Additional Phases

2
Ref . Phase
a Location Theme/Story/Notes
# | I ++
Bloomfield
1 Bloomfield Chesapeake Country Scenic Byway orientation kiosk 1
2 Bloomfield Railroad heritage of Queen Anne’s County and Centreville X
(Recommendation: orientation sign within larger kiosk exhibit and
associated public art/interpretive exhibits)
Downtown Area
3 Wright’s Chance Maryland State Historical Marker re Wright’s Chance 2
4a Library Chesapeake Country Scenic Byway interpretive sign (orientation panel)
4b Library Chesapeake Country Scenic Byway interpretive sign - “Centrally Located” | 4
(Centreville’s origins)
5 Corner of Lawyers | Special marker re brass pin marking reference point for all of the original | 5
Row & Commerce lots in the town
6a Courthouse Maryland State Historical Marker re Courthouse
6b Courthouse Special marker re Queen Anne’s County history (on the courthouse lawn
under the statue of Queen Anne)
6¢ Courthouse War of 1812 8
6d Courthouse Centreville Heritage Trail 2014 orientation sign - map for entire town and 1
list of heritage sites — "Walk to Points of Interest in Historic Centreville!”
Happy Lady Lane Maryland State Historical Marker re Goldsborough House 9
E. Water Street - Maryland State Historical Marker re William Carmichael House (new) 10
across from Post
Office
9a Town Parking Lot on | TBD (Recommendation: Railroad & Centreville’s development pattern X
E. Water St. ‘from river to rail’, location within the Eastern Shore’s rail service)
9b Town Parking Lot on | TBD X
E. Water St.
Railyard
10a Railyard - north end | Centreville Heritage Trail 2014 interpretive sign - “The Railroad as 2
Community Connector to the World”
10b Railyard - north end | Centreville Heritage Trail 2014 interpretive sign - “Connecting Centreville 3
to the Worlds of Commerce Beyond the Eastern Shore”
10c Railyard - south end | Centreville Heritage Trail 2014 interpretive sign - “The Railroad as the 4
Backbone of Centreville’s 20" Century Commerce”
10 Railyard - south end | TBD (Recommendation: plan any further signs in conjunction with larger X
or elsewhere interpretive opportunities identified through the Railyard design exercise
done for this plan)

' Numbering system is to allow the reader to gauge the approximate number of sites/clusters of signs,
totaling 21 locations.
* “Phase I” comprises all signs and markers installed prior to this project. “Phase II” comprises eight
interpretive and one orientation sign completed through this project. “++” implies future phases and
represents a recording of ideas generated through this project for later consideration.
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. Phase
Ref # Location Theme/Story/Notes
| I ++
Centreville South
11 Old Kennard High Chesapeake Country Scenic Byway interpretive sign re Lucretia Kennard - | 11
School “She Fought for Education”
12 “Pop” Taylor pocket | TBD (African American heritage - “Pop” Taylor) X
park (Commerce
Street & Little
Kidwell)
13a-x |Kennard area TBD (African American heritage) X
Millstream Park
14 Millstream Park Centreville Heritage Trail 2014 interpretive sign - “The Gift of a Second 5
Railroad”
15a-x | Millstream Park Waterworks & Chester Mill (generally, development in this area of town) X
Centreville Wharf/Front Street Area
16 Pocket park beside |Chesapeake Country Scenic Byway interpretive sign - “Shuttle By Ship” 12
Route 304
17 Pocket park beside | Centreville Heritage Trail 2014 interpretive sign - “John Ozmon: Captain 6
QAC landing of the Sea and Entrepreneur"
18a Centreville Wharf “Centreville Wharf Living Shoreline — a natural solution”
park area
18b Centreville Wharf War of 1812 13
park area
18c Centreville Wharf Centreville Heritage Trail 2014 interpretive sign - "Business at the Bridge” 7
park area
18d Centreville Wharf Centreville Heritage Trail 2014 interpretive sign - “The Centreville Wharf: 8
park area Adventure and a Link to Life on the Water”
19a -x | Centreville Wharf TBD (Recommendation: further interpretive signs could be planned with X
park area - TBD larger plans for park development, with judicious insertion of a few more
as appropriate, all under Park Advisory Board guidance)
Chesterfield Avenue
20 Board of Education | Centreville Heritage Trail 2014 interpretive sign - “Chesterfield Avenue: 9
rain garden River to Railroad Connection”
21a-x |Chesterfield TBD X
Avenue - TBD (?)
SUBTOTAL - Phase |, number of signs and markers| 13
SUBTOTAL - Phase Il (Start of calling entire system the “Centreville 9
Heritage Trail”)
SUBTOTAL - Later phases, number of signs (approx/at least) 10
GRAND TOTAL - Centreville Heritage Trail, number of signs(approx/at 32
least)
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development of this property. The committee, however, began the process with objectives for
preservation and the public interest, ending with finding a “reserve” area where development
might be possible - the reverse of the way a developer ordinarily would proceed.

The Centreville Heritage Management Plan Steering Committee believes these results answer
the need and vision expressed at the beginning of this project, restated here:

..to leverage existing, significant local government and private investment by
developing a framework to promote economic revitalization through heritage tourism,
with the goal of transforming the town into a vibrant destination for heritage tourism
on the Eastern Shore. The project aims to build on Centreville's history, focusing on its
role as maritime and rail transportation hub for the Mid-Shore, and to enable
Centreville to grow as a tourism destination by facilitating development of an integrated
mix of tourism, cultural, and recreational amenities, at the Centreville Wharf and
Railroad properties and throughout the town.

In the following sections, we address each of these project elements in turn and provide final
recommendations.

The Centreville Heritage Trail

Centreville is already blessed with thirteen signs or markers at ten locations, counting
installation of new War of 1812 signs at the Courthouse and Centreville Wharf. The existence of
these signs, the opportunity of additional funding, and local capacity in the form of an
experienced local historian who has written, designed, and installed a series of signs about the
War of 1812 throughout the county (and who furthermore did the same for the completed
Phase II of the Centreville Heritage Trail) made the expansion of this program a logical choice
for a way to provide a low-maintenance, fairly low-cost interpretive program for the Town of
Centreville. This project adds another nine signs in four new locations and five existing
locations (clustering with multiple existing signs), chosen to reinforce the heritage aspects of
Town properties at the Railyard and Centreville Wharf (three signs per location) and three
other public locations to reinforce the “loop” distribution of the signs. Appendix F provides
images of the nine completed signs.

Additional signs should be planned in the future as suggested in Table 1. Ideas discussed by the
committee and recommended for further consideration by the Town are also shown in Table I.

Centreville Heritage Trail Recommendations

The committee further recommends:

(1) That the Town establish procedures for maintaining the high quality of the newly
established heritage trail, specifically in terms of adding signs with attention to
authenticity and quality of content, sign design and quality, siting, and cost; and

(2) That the Town plan for and pursue additional opportunities to reinforce the
heritage trail through the following:

(a) A brochure for visitors providing additional information about the town and
affording a walking tour of the town that would provide additional interest without
the need for additional outdoor interpretive signs;
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(b) An “app” (smartphone/web application) to supplement the brochure with
additional material (video, audio, more photos);

(c) Special itineraries provided via apps and web-based information (for example,
schools in Centreville); and

(d) Public art installations at key places, including well-designed playground
experiences with artistic and heritage components that help to reinforce
community and visitor awareness of Centreville’s heritage.

As of the completion of this plan, the Town of Centreville has successfully sought funding from
the Stories of the Chesapeake Heritage Area to complete the recommended brochure.

Concept Plan for Development of the Town’s Properties at Centreville Wharf

The concept plan for the “Centreville Wharf” (see Appendix D) developed after feedback from
participants was provided to the design team during the July Walk-and-Talk. Many ideas were
put forth for the property with no real consensus established for specific programmatic
elements, with the exception of the desirability of additional parking that could be placed on the
parcels across Watson Road. Initial past ideas for a restaurant on the site did not have
momentum and it was agreed that the site’s ‘highest and best’ use would be recreational,
providing both access to the water and opportunities for a variety of recreational uses. Thus the
design team sifted though comments made to extract some of the most common and practical
elements. Recreational programmatic elements suggested during the Walk-and-Talk included:

e Concert pavilion with associated viewing lawn

e Parking

e Dock access/drop-off/ kayak unloading zone

e Children’s play area/amenities

e Picnic pavilions

e Opportunity for tented events (e.g., weddings, etc.)

e Small building containing possibly restrooms and seasonal vendor space (e.g. ice cream
stand, bait store, etc.)

e Interpretive signage

e Retain existing boardwalk element (“Mill Stream Boardwalk”), 25’ mitigation zone
(generally a Chesapeake Bay water quality requirement), and pervious walkway
alignment along the Yellow Bank Stream arm of the waterway.

Based on those programmatic desires the designers responded with two alternative concepts
that provided the expressed desires in two different forms. The preferred alternative, which
had been nicknamed the ‘nautilus plan’ during the public presentation, utilizes a spiral or
nautilus form to arrange the various elements on the site. Appendix D includes the preferred
alternative (pdf pp. 52-54); Appendix D in the digital version of this plan also includes the two
preceding alternative concept plans (pdf pp. 56-57 for Option 1; pdf pp. 58-59 for Option 2).

Concurrently, two other axis lines were established in the design based on the relative
importance, either visually or functionally, of adjacent land uses or elements. The first and most
important axis line runs from the center of the site north-northwest down the Corsica River.
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This line takes advantage of the ‘genius loci’ of the site, its spectacular water views, especially
downstream. The second axis line provides a direct physical link to the adjacent marina. It is
these three main organizational elements that form the basis for locating all other
programmatic elements on the site. The major elements include:

e Concert Pavilion - The structure (exact size and architectural style to be developed in
future) is envisioned as an open air pavilion that can function both as a concert pavilion
as well as a large rental pavilion for large special events. Immediately to the southeast of
the pavilion, taking advantage of the sloping site, is an open lawn which is envisioned to
function as an amphitheater or seating lawn for the pavilion. Careful siting and design
will be needed to add to the site’s qualities without harm to water views.

e Picnic Shelters/Pavilions - These smaller open air pavilions are envisioned as picnic
shelters having direct association and access to the Mill Stream boardwalk. Envisioned
in association with the pavilions are barbeque pits/grills and picnic tables to
accommodate small gatherings/picnics. Again, careful siting and design will be needed
to add to the site’s qualities without harm to water views.

o Play Area - A multi-age play area is envisioned immediately to the east of the picnic
area to provide recreational opportunities for children.

o Entry Plaza/Vendor Pavilion/Restroom Building - the formal pedestrian entrance to
the site is from the south or immediately adjacent to the marina. The small gateway
plaza provides an entry to the park’s various amenities. The plaza is envisioned to house
a small structure (approx. 1500 sq. ft.) whose exact programming is to be determined
but which could possibly house restrooms and a flexible space for seasonal vendors.

o Parking - Pervious parking facilities are envisioned for approximately 38 vehicles with
direct access off Watson Road. The existing curb cut is envisioned to be utilized for the
parking lot. Various pedestrian access points provide access to the various park
amenities.

Also part of this study were the vacant Weaver parcels to the east of the wharf site proper,
adjacent to Watson Road. The committee determined that, due to the shortfall of the availability
of parking serving the area’s recreational uses, that the site would best be utilized for parking
for the marina and future park (as intended by the Town in acquiring the parcels). The site
could potentially accommodate approximately 45 vehicles, but not vehicles towing trailers
owing to the grade and configuration of Watson Road. It is envisioned that the parking lot
would be paved with a permeable pavement system. In addition to that, amenities could be
added to the site to include a small picnic pavilion and a boardwalk across the existing marsh
(currently plagued with phragmites) east to a viewing and/or fishing platform located along the
river. The picnic pavilion should be positioned to allow continued use of the slope in that area
for winter sledding (and seating/shelter for waiting parents).

Centreville Wharf Recommendations

The committee further recommends:

(1) The Town should formally designate the parcels included in this concept design as
a park.
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(2) The Town should formally set forth guidance that the ultimate result of development of
the Centreville Wharf as a park will be to improve the site’s water quality impacts on
the Corsica River, setting a high and measurable performance standard and affirming
the Town’s commitment to protecting the river and the Chesapeake Bay. The public
should be left in no doubt that as public access to this magnificent site and its amenities
are improved over the coming years, at a minimum the park’s development will not
degrade the river’s water quality.

(3) The Town should also define a phased development program and consider how the
park will be maintained and operated. A specially formed committee (or
subcommittee of the Park Advisory Board) could lead consideration of how to develop
the park. (Note: Members of the CHMP Steering Committee continue to be interested in
serving as the Town determines appropriate.)

(4) The next refinement of the design and program should consider the potential
opportunities that would be presented if the existing boardwalk and its
associated elements were to be reconfigured. Concerns were expressed during the
brief design process that as currently designed, the boardwalk and associated railing
prevent visual and physical access to the water. A Maryland-based example of a high-
quality walkway installation that impacts the water view to a lesser degree can be seen
at the Leonardtown town dock, constructed in 2008.

(5) The plantings in the Centreville Wharf's 25’ mitigation zone should also be
considered for their impacts on visual and physical access to the water, so that once
mature (and successfully replanted), the native trees and shrubs in that area will
enhance the view and park setting to the greatest degree feasible.

(6) As the Town moves forward with the project it must further consider relationships
(physical and operational) to the adjacent marina and associated facilities (Centreville
Wharf Building and sports facility buildings) as that was not part of this planning effort.
In this context, the Town might usefully undertake additional concept planning that
incorporates the entirety of Front Street, examining options for improving green
space and pervious surfaces, recreational amenities, parking (especially trailer parking),
and traffic safety throughout the area.

Concept Plan for the Railyard

The Town’s ideas about programming for the Railyard at the start of this project were at a very
preliminary stage - this concept planning exercise was intended, in fact, to help inform the
Town’s sense of possibilities. As with the Centreville Wharf, the concept plan for the Railyard
developed after feedback from participants was provided to the design team on the July Walk-
and-Talk. No real consensus or momentum for any particular idea was established and a
definitive development program was not put forth to the design team at that time.

Ideas for consideration generally identified included:

e Trailhead for the planned rail-trail conversion of the railroad right-of-way out to
U.S. Route 301 and the industrial park at the intersection of 301 with MD Route 304;
e Interpretation of the town’s railroad heritage;
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o Parking for the development on the west side of Pennsylvania Avenue, per an obligation
on the part of the Town to work with the developer to provide parking, some of it via
use of the Railyard (a current use provided by a temporarily laid-out parking area);

e Town offices and facilities; and

o Commercial/retail /residential space more or less mirroring development on the west
side of Pennsylvania Avenue, which marks the property’s longer, western edge.

A prior development plan created in April 2010 by Torchio Architects suggested four ‘future
buildings’ for the site totaling 12,700 sq. ft. along with 136 off-street parking spaces.
Conversations during the concept plan process suggested that these buildings would house
retail activities similar to the development that had already occurred on the west side of
Pennsylvania Avenue. The parking provided was envisioned to accommodate both the
proposed new on-site development needs as well as spaces for the adjacent development (the
avenue’s west side). The 2010 plan represents probable maximum build-out according to
current zoning and parking requirements.

Open space/parkland use was not part of the uses imagined for the area, although clearly
attractive landscaping was always to be a part of the final design. The Park Advisory Board
chairman was emphatic that the Town had limited capacity to support conversion of the entire
site to park use. Even the bio-retention facility, in the first round of concept planning, was
ignored in one draft (the most intensive development of the site would have required more
extensive engineering for stormwater management anyway).

The Railyard is zoned C-3 (Intense Commercial), reflecting its proximity to the central business
district. Continuation of the existing development on the west side of the avenue was appealing
to the design team and supported by participants’ feedback during the Walk-and-Talk. The
Town had purchased the land at considerable cost, and sale of at least part of the property for
such uses would recoup that investment and yield continuing dividends in the form of property
taxes, business activity, and, possibly, added residential spaces in the area.

For the designers, this very general guidance as to how to program the site left them free to go
in a variety of ways. The Town did not have an economic development study to help resolve the
many variables faced by the designers. A parking study did provide some guidance, and
remarks by the Town Manager during the Walk-and-Talk allowed them to eliminate Town
offices and facilities as a possibility.

Following the July Walk-and-Talk with the design team and as conversations with the Town
evolved, three things clearly presented themselves. First, the town currently suffers from
vacant retail space. This provided the design team with anecdotal evidence that market demand
for additional retail space was lacking. Second, the team was told that quality of rental
properties (apartments) was low and high-quality rental apartments were lacking in the
immediate downtown area. The design team knew that communities across Maryland and the
nation as a whole, small as well as large, are experiencing greater demand for high-quality
rental units - demand reflected in the low vacancy rate for the seventeen modern units built on
the west side of Pennsylvania Avenue. Finally, some residents articulated their beliefs that the
property has potential to capture much-needed green space in the downtown area and that that
space should celebrate the railroading heritage of the site’s and town’s history. It was these
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three elements that the design team focused on in the development of their concept plans for
the site. Appendix E includes these two alternative concept plans (pdf-pp. 57-58).

Judging that the best use of their limited budget would be to illustrate choices among more-
intensive uses to help the community envision scale and possibilities, the team developed two
options emphasizing residential development. Initial concepts explored various housing types
(apartments and single-family) in combination with the creation of a small park on the northern
end.

Feedback received during the public presentation of these initial concepts on August 14, 2013,
suggested that a plan geared more toward rental apartments with the potential of first-floor
retail, ample surface parking (to the extent possible), and maximum green space that celebrated
the heritage of the site balanced with development was desired. Thus a third and final concept
plan, also included in Appendix E on pdf-page 56, illustrates the following ideas:

e Maximize green space - There was a strong desire to capture a portion of the site as
green space. The configuration of the site suggested that green space would indeed be
the best use for a portion of the site, particularly the narrow north end. A green space of
approximately one acre has been suggested that would contain a small plaza located
immediately adjacent to East Water Street; a seating promenade; and an open lawn
space with a gazebo. Opportunities exist to interpret the site’s railroad heritage in any
number of ways in this area. It is also envisioned as a potential trail head for a proposed
rail-trail leading north with bike racks and nearby parking (the design team assumed
that off-site, street parking would also be utilized by trail visitors).

o Retain the existing storm water management facility - an existing storm water
management facility that was under construction during the period this study was
undertaken should be retained in the ultimate site’s development to the degree
practicable. The facility was developed to manage flooding that was occurring on the
southern portion of the site. As designed, it will contribute to the sense of green space
on the site. (Note: the Committee understands that it may be desirable to make
alterations to this facility in order to accommodate further/other site development;
however, designers and engineers considering such an option should understand that
the sunk costs and grant restrictions of the recently installed facility remain formidable
arguments against doing so and it will be necessary to make a strong showing to
overcome those arguments.)

e Retain railroad turntable site and other railyard features to the degree
practicable in support of heritage interpretation and for the purpose of
maintaining the unique qualities of the site - strong position statements were put
forth during public comment and committee discussion on August 14 to retain the
location of the historic railroad turntable, an idea the committee continued to develop in
further meetings (identifying the ash pit near the turntable as another important
feature). The exact location of the turntable was precisely established only after
completion of the design team’s work, which based its closing recommendations on the
location and scale identified in a historic map from 1915; as explained below, that map
was incorrect.
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Maximize surface parking - as noted above there are parking requirements placed on
the parcel from the recently completed development along the west side of
Pennsylvania Avenue. That requirement in conjunction with any new development
proposal suggested that parking, to the extent possible, be maximized both on-site as
well as with street parking. The actual need requires further analysis based on a Town
parking study that was completed after the development of Pennsylvania Avenue was
begun.

Development should be considered only after the preceding four conditions are
satisfied in the public interest, and with due consideration of further
recommendations explained below. The Committee explicitly does not endorse any of
the three concept plans - for reasons explained below to do with the dimensions and
location of the buried turntable, the third plan is deemed to remain on the same
preliminary basis as the first two options. Moreover, our determination of the kind of
development that is needed would be premature in light of what we know we do not
know at this point on a variety of issues - existing (buried) features, interpretive
potential, market potential, funding available for further town-supported design work,
etc. Determining the specific use(s) of any building(s) that might be constructed
remains the prerogative of the Town and needs further study. Developing the first floor
as office/commercial with rental apartments on the second and third floors (similar to
development on the west side of Pennsylvania Avenue) would conform to existing
zoning. It would be desirable for any development on the east side of the street to reflect
the scale and design of the development already completed on the west side.

Railyard Recommendations

The committee further recommends:
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(1) As the Town moves forward with any development of the site it should have a

firmer understanding of (a) what market conditions will support development and (b)
the best process for undertaking such development. The next design process should be
based on greater knowledge of possibilities and should be closer to the engineering
level required to guide any process of recruiting a developer. The opportunity for
public-private cooperation appears to be significant, but the public should receive
reassurance that public access and public benefit will be maximized through well-
designed legal understandings while taking best advantage of any development
opportunities to benefit both public and private interests. While the committee
does not have a specific recommendation as to how to proceed, we believe criteria for
success in the next part of the process - whether or not any building(s) are to be built -
should include:
o Transparency in identifying and developing specifications for Town interests;
e Competition among those who would be recruited to design and develop the
site; and
e Design criteria to guide site development (addressing site design, buildings,
landscaping, etc.).
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(2) The Town should vet out more completely with heritage and other interested groups
the options for celebrating the town’s railroading history at this site (and
elsewhere as appropriate) and develop secure funding and operational plans on
how to finance such commemorative efforts - both capital and operational costs, private
as well as public. Among Town guidance to be provided in the next stage should be
consideration of options for revealing and interpreting the turntable foundation, as
discussed in the next section, and how to proceed with other commemoration of the
town’s railroad heritage through use of public art or installation of railroad memorabilia
(including objects that would have been present at the railyard, from switches to a
caboose).

(3) Given that the property has officially been determined eligible for listing in the National
Register of Historic Places, future planning processes for the property should
include the appropriate reviews by historic preservation authorities.

(4) In view of the heritage of the property, the property should be given a distinguishing
name than simply “the railroad property” or “the Railyard” as adopted for this plan,
perhaps “Centreville Railyard,” which is more specific to this property’s historic use.
Thus the Town, and not future developers, can claim and exercise the right to assign a
long-term name to the property.

(5) As parking development and any other development on-site proceeds, Pennsylvania
Avenue presents an opportunity for demonstration of green, innovative
“complete street” development with careful attention to streetscaping, shade,
pedestrian and bicycle use, festival/event use, water quality impacts, automotive traffic
flow and safety, and aesthetics. The street and its right of way, in other words -
everything between the walls of buildings on either side, and the on-site parking -
should be part and parcel of the final design approach and should be designed to
accommodate as many possible users and uses as safely and attractively as possible.

Railyard Concept Plan: The Turntable Challenge

As this project began, the Town was generally aware of the existence of a railroad turntable
foundation known to exist below grade on the south end of the Railyard. Little information
existed as to its condition, location, and size. The designers were told about its existence at the
start of the project along with much other information, but their initial impression was that it
appeared likely that planned installation of a stormwater management facility (“bio-retention”
basin with native landscaping) at the south end of the property would eliminate this feature, or
alter it sufficiently to render it not capable of preservation sufficient to support interpretation.

It was not until after the development of the first-draft concept plans for the Railyard were
completed and shown to the public on August 14 that a 1915 Sanborn map showing the location
of the turntable came into the designers’ possession (via the Queen Anne’s Railroad Society, a
member of whom, Royden Powell, I1], serves on the Steering Committee).

Public comment on the drafts presented on August 14 provided clear guidance that it would be
unfortunate to lose the opportunity to interpret the turntable; and that more green space in the
context of added development is desirable. The committee asked the designers to reduce the
less-intensive of the two options and make space for the turntable (and assume permanence for
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the bio-retention facility). Lacking more definitive information, the designers employed the
dimensions and location provided on the aforementioned 1915 map and finalized the last
drawing.

Prior to the construction of the bio-retention facility, the Queen Anne’s Railroad Society, in
cooperation with the Town, undertook a preliminary excavation to research any remaining
infrastructure. This effort uncovered a portion of the turntable foundation sufficient to gain a
sense of its scale and location. The Steering Committee learned from this preliminary work in a
presentation on August 26 that the turntable foundation’s location and size are far from that
assumed from the 1915 map (despite Sanborn’s much-vaunted precision when it comes to
buildings); it is further south and considerably larger, enough to require major alteration to
assumptions and final drawings.

This belated information has occasioned much consideration of how to advance the Town'’s
decision-making following completion of this project. Sufficient funding was not available at the
time to further evaluate design options nor investigate further the extent and ramifications on
the site design of existing archeological remnants, and in any case that portion of the project
needed to come to a close.

We now believe that the concept planning process has indeed accomplished what we had
hoped, which is to provide a springboard for a new process with more Town guidance and
decisions.

Recommendations for Other Potential Heritage Development Projects

In the process of addressing the projects described above, the Steering Committee learned of
other projects and possibilities that would support the vision expressed at the beginning of this
report. We recommend the following for accomplishment as top priorities over the next five
years:

(1) Development of the planned rail-trail for recreational and interpretive purposes
(identified in Parks Advisory Board plan), which would support heritage tourism in
general, connect the Railyard to other park space along the rail-trail, and also encourage
our citizens to be more active;

(2) Development of the planned walking trail to Centreville Wharf (identified in Parks
Advisory Board plan), which would support heritage tourism in general, build
community spirit around creating a second beautiful linkage to a beautiful gathering
place, and furthermore encourage our citizens to be more active;

(3) Development of an interpretive plan to convene interested organizations and help
lead a town-wide discussion of how to interpret the town’s heritage overall and over the
longer term, including the development of ways beyond the Centreville Heritage Trail to
provide interpretive and educational experiences to our town’s residents and visitors;
and

(4) Development of a complete wayfinding system for autos under Maryland’s current
Tourist Oriented Directional Signage; while somewhat developed in Centreville and the
surrounding area, we believe a second look at TODS planning and installation is now
warranted, given the new Centreville Heritage Trail and the planning that will be
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needed to support the heritage tourism opportunities at the Railyard and Centreville
Wharf.

As second priority for completion in the next five years or longer term, we recommend

(5) Planning and development of a complete wayfinding system for pedestrians, which
would support the Centreville Heritage Trail and heritage tourism in general, and also
encourage our citizens to be more active; and

(6) Planning for the preservation, interpretation (including public archeology), and
recreational development of the historic mill race and mill pond upstream of
Millstream Park (see illustration at lower left of Figure A.1 in Appendix A, p. 20).

ConcLusion

In closing, the Centreville Heritage Management Plan Steering Committee would like to thank
the Town of Centreville for the opportunity to serve our citizens. Our town’s heritage is
considerable, and it has been gratifying to discover the very great opportunities to benefit us all
through projects that support public education, recreation, and heritage tourism.

Finally, we recommend that

(7) the Town of Centreville convene a group such as ours to prepare and present an
annual report to the Town Council on progress on recommendations herein and
make other such recommendations as would be appropriate to a citizens’ committee
charged with celebrating and commemorating the town'’s heritage, encouraging heritage
tourism and recreational benefits that relate to our visitors’ needs, and supporting the
town’s Main Street program.
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Arrenpx A: A Loo-SHORY XIStORY OF CemReyILLe

For well over 200 years, Centreville (pop. 4,285, 2010 U.S. Census) has served as the center of
commerce and government for Queen Anne’s County. For the knowledgeable observer able to
“read” Centreville’s cultural landscape, tantalizing stories appear to exist at every turn,
embodied in the town’s geography and its many interesting buildings.

Regrettably, public appreciation of the town’s history is limited, not for any lack of enthusiasm
for history (Eastern Shore residents generally have a high regard for the region’s history), but
owing to a distinct lack of documentation and appealing public presentation. The most recent
history written about the Queen Anne’s County as a whole remains the centennial-era history
(c. 1876) published by Frederic Emory, re-published by the Maryland Historical Society in
1950, Queen Anne's County, Maryland: Its Early History and Development. Queen Anne’s County
lacks a book of architectural history similar to others sponsored by the Maryland Historical
Trust for many counties throughout the state. Centreville itself has no modern history. The
town’s most recent historical documentation stems from two notable efforts, the nomination to
the National Register of Historic Places for Centreville’s very large historic district, accepted by
the Secretary of the Interior in 2004; and in-depth study of the War of 1812 in Queen Anne’s
County encouraged by the bicentennial commemoration. Local historians have sought to
address this lack through publication of articles in various local outlets, but public access after
publication remains limited.

Following is a summary of the town’s history - too short, but it will at least set the scene in a
length appropriate to this plan. Sources include “Proposal for the Centreville Target Investment
Zone” (report by the Stories of the Chesapeake Heritage Area (Eastern Shore Heritage, Inc.),
March 20, 2008, and the primary basis for this summary), the National Register nomination for
the town'’s historic district, an old Maryland Municipal League history web page known to have
been used in the Stories of the Chesapeake report, and the Town of Centreville’s history on its
website at http://www.townofcentreville.org/government/history.asp.

Centreville was created to implement a 1782 act of the General Assembly authorizing removal
of the courthouse and government functions of Queen Anne’s County from Queenstown to a
more central location. It took years of negotiations before the town was actually incorporated in
1794, two years after the completion of the courthouse. The maritime access provided by the
ultimate location’s proximity to the headwaters of the Corsica River helped lead to the choice
for the new town. Further inducements were the proximity of a flourishing mill on Mill Stream,
Chester Mill, which gave its name to a nearby hamlet of the same name in the 18t century, and a
nearby Episcopal church known as Chester Church, the home church built between 1640 and
1660 by Saint Paul’s Parish.3

3 The parish originally covered most of present day Queen Anne’s County, all of Caroline County, and part
of Talbot County. Wye Parish (0ld Wye Church in Wye Mills and St. Luke’s in Queenstown), St. Luke’s
Parish in Church Hill, and St. Paul’s in Hillsborough were once chapels of St. Paul’s.
http://www.stpaulschurch.org/#!about-st.-paul's
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The name Centreville was intended to echo its central location, with its French-style spelling
meant to reflect the admiration felt throughout Maryland for the efforts of the French and
particularly Lafayette for their assistance during the Revolutionary War.

Situated on an elevated ridge of land framed by two streams feeding the Corsica River, Mill
Stream and Gravel Run, the historic portion of Centreville is now primarily accessed by MD
Route 213, the Chesapeake Country National Scenic Byway. (Gravel Run is tributary to the main
northern branch of the Corsica, Yellow Bank Stream.) Route 213 follows the historic
north/south highway that connects the principal towns of the upper Eastern Shore, splitting
into one-way streets at the north and south entrances to the heart of Centreville and its historic
district. Commerce Street, originally known as the King’s Highway, and then Front Street, is on
the east as the northerly route through the center of town. Liberty Street, originally known as
Back Street, runs parallel to Commerce Street, heading south. Centreville is laid out on a rough
grid plan with several streets or alleys, principally Water Street, intersecting Commerce and
Liberty Streets. Water Street today is known as Chesterfield Avenue after Broadway, heading
west and continuing as MD Route 304, and as Railroad Avenue at its crossing with the old
Queen Anne’s and Kent Railroad, heading east also as Route 304.

Centreville’s large National Register historic district is significant for its association with the
development of Queen Anne’s County and for its exceptional collection of 18t, 19th, and 20t
century residential, commercial, and ecclesiastical buildings chronicling the architectural
development of an Eastern Shore community.

The heart of Centreville is defined by the historic public square occupied by the county
courthouse, the oldest courthouse in Maryland in continuous use. The first recorded case was
heard there in 1794, but building of the Federal-style courthouse began in 1791. Desperate to
leave tough conditions at the original courthouse in Queenstown, officials held court in
Centreville in private homes owned by Henry Storey and Mary Nicholson, according to county
records for payment to each of these individuals. As the county has grown, pressure on the
courthouse has expanded to the point that a new courthouse is now planned, but officials are
committed to continuing the old courthouse’s traditional use, and to building the new
courthouse on the square.

Courthouse Square is flanked on its south side by Lawyers’ Row, a particularly important street
in Centreville boasting a fine assortment of 19th and early-20t century commercial and public
buildings. Broadway Street, on the opposite side, feeds into Chesterfield Avenue, leading to the
town’s wharf area, exactly a mile from the town center.

Most of the central business district is defined by 18t%, 19th, and 20t century structures in
varying degrees of alteration and/or preservation. It is primarily confined to the area bounded
by Liberty Street on the west, Banjo Lane on the east, Fayette Street on the south, and the
juncture of MD 213 on the north end, although the area zoned as “central business district” now
includes Pennsylvania Avenue, the western edge of the Railyard for reasons discussed in the
Centreville Heritage Management Plan. Today, the courthouse square remains the center of this
district, hosting a popular farmers’ market on Wednesday afternoons and Saturday mornings,
and a Main Street program was recently organized to support the merchants of the central
business district.
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The southeastern end of this central business block was destroyed by fire in1902 (in an era
when a number of major fires occurred on the Eastern Shore). The former Queen Anne National
Bank, now the town hall, was rebuilt at the end of 1902, a classic of the eclectism in commercial
buildings popular at the time. The Centreville National Bank at the southeast corner of North
Commerce Street and Lawyers’ Row opted for the grand Beaux Arts style being used in public
architecture by that time, in 1903-04. The fire destroyed much of the same block on the side
facing Water Street. As a result, the Town decreed that all buildings rebuilt would have to be
built of brick - no more wood construction. The Town also took advantage of the catastrophe to
widen Water Street and put in sidewalks.

The historic housing stock of Centreville surrounds the business district on the north, south,
east, and west. More than two dozen brick and frame dwellings date from the first generation of
the town’s history, between 1794 and 1820, known as the Federal period. Particularly
conspicuous is the large number of gambrel-roofed dwellings, the most known for an Eastern
Shore town (some of which predate the town). This includes one of the two properties owned
by the Queen Anne’s County Historical Society on Commerce Street, Tucker House (1794). The
second owned by the society stands across the street, also gambrel-roofed and known as
Wright's Chance (c. 1744); it was moved to town from a nearby farm in order to save it. Both
are house museums.

Another cluster of early structures is located on the district’s north end. Among these is the
former Centreville Academy (c. 1803), a two-story Flemish bond building considered to be the
oldest school in the county, and possibly the state. It operated in its original function for a
century. Another significant building just south of the Academy on Commerce Street is a 1794
structure that was one of the first taverns in town.

The early stock of Centreville’s domestic architecture is oriented largely to Commerce and
Liberty Streets, the two principal avenues that constituted the town’s focus during its formative
years. Intermingled with the Federal dwellings is a smaller number of second-quarter 19t
century houses that represent the influence of the Greek Revival of the 1840s and 1850s. A
number of Federal houses along Commerce and Liberty Streets were heavily modified in Greek
taste during this period. In the post-Civil War era, a range of popular romantic revival and
eclectic Victorian house forms and designs were erected, a few among the most elaborate on the
Eastern Shore. One of the larger homes seen today on Commerce Street is a large two-story
gable-roofed brick building, which was first built as the Female Seminary (c. 1876) and is listed
separately in the National Register.

Chesterfield Avenue, between Broadway and the intersection of Watson Road, is lined with a
series of late-19th and early-20t century houses, mostly of frame construction erected after
1880 when the town center had been substantially built out. Among these are Victorian revival
styles as well as Colonial Revival and bungalow forms.

Centreville’s black population resided on the south side of the town, in the vicinity of the
original African-American Methodist Church, the Charles Wesley U.M. church, which was
erected in 1873. Now known as the New Life Church, the original structure has been expanded.
The lots south and east of the church were occupied by the town’s black population during the
third and fourth quarters of the 19t century, especially along Little Kidwell and Holton Streets.
Standing at the end of Little Kidwell Street is the former black high school, Kennard School,
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erected during the 1930s. It was the first high school for African American residents of the
county and is now a historic site undergoing restoration for use as a cultural heritage center.

The old National Guard Armory (c. 1926) on South Commerce Street and St. Paul’s Episcopal
Church, a building fronting on South Liberty Street that has evolved over the years since its
construction in 1836 (a replacement for the old Chester Church beyond the town limits), mark a
transition from the town’s southernmost historic neighborhoods. The armory was converted to
a residence and business site in the mid 1990’s, but is currently undergoing restoration for
school use. A second church at 206 South Commerce has been converted to the Centre for the
Arts with an auditorium and offices for the Queen Anne’s County Arts Council.

By 1950, the town had substantially achieved its present form and appearance. Today,
Centreville remains the governmental and legal center of Queen Anne’s County and the
commercial center of the surrounding agricultural community of Queen Anne’s County, one of
the state’s most productive agricultural counties, a status it has enjoyed throughout its history.

Centreville’s Wharf Area

On the northwest side of Centreville, Chesterfield Avenue leads to a significant collection of
historic buildings fronting the Corsica River, most of which were built by Capt. John Ozmon, one
of the two major sea captains whose enterprises helped to expand Centreville at the end of the
19t century. Ozmon transported grain, lumber, and other merchandise by sailing schooners
between Baltimore, Norfolk, and points on the Eastern Shore of the Chesapeake Bay. He built
approximately forty structures to house members of his family and crews, including a
remarkable ensemble of four nearly identical “captain’s houses” built in the last quarter of the
1800’s. Standing near an old wharf site further up Mill Stream, they are unique mementoes of
the town’s significant maritime and shipping history. Architecturally, they are reminiscent of a
style of small house or cottage common throughout the maritime areas of the Deep South,
finding particular favor in the Carolinas and the Gulf Coast.

Capt. Ozmon also had a warehouse and a granary which fronted the Mill Stream just near his
store (1880), which today has become a residence. This combined two-story store-and-
dwelling, built into a high bank overlooking Mill Stream, is of an unusual form, unique in Queen
Anne’s County. It was apparently used to market a variety of goods included in the schooner
cargoes. An inventory of the contents of the store included in the administration accounts of
Ozmon’s estate upon his death in 1902 ranged from spices to fishing hooks, and included
mundane grocery items, one bag of gold dust, and a surprising amount and variety of tobacco
products.

In 2007, the Town purchased the point of land that sits at the juncture of Mill Stream and
Yellow Bank Stream, the start of the Corsica River. It covers more than two acres, and
furthermore includes two modern buildings built by Tidewater Publishing, an office building
and warehouse, reminiscent of the area’s original use. Along with the Queen Anne’s County
landing that fronts the building and warehouse (parking and docks), this property was once
owned by the other major sea captain whose efforts so strongly influenced the growth of
Centreville in the late 19t century, Capt. Cloudsbury Clash. He and his wife lived in a home just
at the point of the bridge that crossed to the northern side of the Corsica River. His warehouse
was on the other side of the road, right at the tip of the land at the water’s edge. There are many
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wonderful photo postcards of this scene from the end of the 1800’s, and the Centreville Wharf
Anney, as the office building is known today, houses a large aerial photo of the E. S. Valliant
Fertilizer plant that occupied the site through much of the 20t century. Today, the Town also
owns open land across Watson Road and beside the water. These recently purchased parcels
are to be combined with the land at the point to expand the park use that has begun evolving on
the site since the Town acquired the land.

As distant as this area appears from the center of town today, it is only a mile away. It was a
thriving part of the town’s life, with the Corsica providing a vital shipping outlet, sources of
employment, and connection to the world of steamboats, circuses, floating theatres, and even
Maryland’s first float planes. The mile-long road from the courthouse to the bridge once proved
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Figure A.2 Railroad routes in the vicinity of Centreville (Source:
http://www.qarrs.org/index.php/qarrs-routes)

irresistible to the area’s horse racing contingent, long a flourishing part of Maryland’s heritage.
Recently, the Town took over administration of Chesterfield Avenue from the state, installing
sidewalks and rebuilding the street, allowing pedestrians better access to the Centreville Wharf
area. The Park Advisory Board has also mapped an off-road walking trail connection and
recently planned development in the area of the old Chesterfield Farm will include construction
of the first segment. Even in its relatively undeveloped state with its boardwalk and fishing
decks, added dock space, a kayak launch, and temporary playground, the new park has become
a popular gathering place for fishing, sunset watching, Fourth of July fireworks, and children at
play. The town’s best winter sledding hill is located at the upper end of the site beside Watson
Road.
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Centreville’s Railroads

Once railroads arrived in Maryland on the Delmarva Peninsula after the Civil War, Centreville
came to be served by not one, but two railroads, one running east-west and the other north-
south, both terminating in historic reaches of Centreville (Figure A.1).

The Eastern Shore’s towns first grew beside the water in the 18th century. In the upper
Chesapeake Bay region this frequently meant they were sited along meandering water bodies
and hilly shorelines not easily traversed by rail. Thus, the coming of the railroads did not always
spell prosperity for an existing town if the terrain did not afford the level grades required. As
with other nearby county seats, however - Chestertown, Easton, and Denton - Centreville’s
railroad builders found ways to accommodate the original location of the town despite its
somewhat challenging topography. Hillsboro, a port town not far away, and Queen Anne, the
“twin” railroad town, on either side of the Tuckahoe River (and a county boundary) exemplify
how other river towns were forced to accommodate 19t century change.

The construction, operation, and long-term ownership of the railroads of the Eastern Shore
form a complex history interweaving stories of short lines and local investors with the growth
of regional commerce and industry and the formation of national lines. Rails along the
Chesapeake: A History of Railroading on the Delmarva Peninsula, 1827-1978, by John C. Hayman
(Marvadel Publishers, 1979) remains the definitive source for this history. The Queen Anne’s
Railroad Society is among the peninsula’s most active organizations preserving, researching,
and interpreting the history of the region’s railroads, especially that represented by the quite
well-preserved sites in Queen Anne’s County.*

The first line, originally the Queen Anne’s and Kent Railroad when it was established in 1869,
became the major, long-term line in Centreville, lasting until early in the 21st century; rails were
removed only in 2009. It connected to a primary north-south route to Wilmington (basically
following nearby U.S. Route 301) and thence to Philadelphia and New York. It terminated in an
area just two blocks beyond the primary central business district, on land donated by a major
property owner who was determined that the line be brought to town. (Figures A.1-2)

For years, this line served the region’s farmers and industries, including a thriving dairy
industry for not only Queen Anne’s County but counties beyond, owing to a major dairy,
Harbison’s, located at the terminus and which the Town allowed to tie into its water system.
Both freight and passengers were transported daily; passenger service ended well before the
mid-20th century (the station is not shown on a 1945 map showing town structures) but freight
service - most, if not all, inbound in later years - continued until the early 2000s. The site
included a passenger station, freight depot and a turntable, along with the site of the dairy and

4 Rail lines built on the Delmarva Peninsula are delineated in a table found at
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List of railroad lines in the Delmarva Peninsula. For those curious to see
how the lines related to the peninsula’s geography, an excellent map from 1877 (with lines proposed that
were later built) can be found at

http: //www.historicmapworks.com/Map/US/37533/State+Railroad+Map/. The website for the
Maryland and Delaware Railroad Company (MDDE), a shortline railroad operating 120 miles of rail lines
on the Delmarva Peninsula which serves the line now ending outside Centreville proper, is

http://www.delmarvarails.com.
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other railyard features such as an ash pit. When the Maryland Transit Administration
determined that it was no longer feasible to maintain a rail connection in Centreville, the Town
bought the land in 2007; fearing for the depot’s safety, the Queen Anne’s Railroad Society
moved it to county land on the edge of town in 2010.

The Queen Anne's Railroad Company became operational in 1896 from Queenstown to Denton,
with the line completed to Lewes, Delaware, in 1898. The line was later extended to Love Point
on Kent Island, serving trains ferried from Baltimore. Accordingto Hayman, the spur to
Centreville was opened in 1902 and operated until September of 1937. This line led to the area
of the old Chester Mill (the 19t century version of which stills stands at the south entrance to
the historic part of town). Both passengers and freight were also carried by this line. It
terminated at a cannery and fruit packing facility that until recently stood across Route 213 and
Mill Stream from the mill. Engines were not turned to return back down the line to Queenstown.
For local residents, it is easy to understand why the two lines, so close on the map, do not meet:
a hill too steep for a rail line barred the way.

After crossing Mill Stream with a trestle no longer standing - part of the engineering solution to
the challenge posed by the high terrain to the west of the stream - the rail line made its way up
the small stream valley. Today the area is a town park, Millstream Park, and the remainder of
the rail bed offers the entrance to an attractive walking trail that leads along the stream to the
Centreville Wharf area. The right of way to Queenstown is mapped by the county and Town for
potential recreational use; trail development of this route would join Centreville to the cross-
continental off-road American Discovery Trail, mapped to cross the Maryland on the Eastern
Shore through Queen Anne’s and Caroline Counties, with its eastern terminus at Delaware’s

Cape Henlopen State Park (http://www.discoverytrail.org/).
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RECORD OF PUBLIC OUTREACH — APRIL 20

Arrendx B: Recorp oF MAJOR PUBLIC QOUtREACK

T Centreville Town Council

FROM: Elizabeth Watson, AICP, Prncipal, Heritage Strategies
cwatsonidheriasestrate pics.com, 410-725-1272
Project Manager, Centreville Heritage Development Planning and Sign Services

DATE: June Zik, 2013

he following are key points abowt this project:
Bteering committes role is to advise the planning team and the Town on;

#  The “wmbrella” heritage plan

w  The “heritage trail™ (eight signs — their content and location, per the MHAA grant), and
#  The conceptual plins for the Bailroad property

The conceptual plan tor the Wharf property

Bohedule:

First steering commiitce meeting with Elizabeth Watson, July 1-04/18 (o plan first mublic event)

First prbiic event on July [Fov 17

Purpose: To enable imterested parties 1o show the plonming tewm variows siles— the Eailroad
property, the Wharf property, Millstream Park and trail, the Main Street area, and anvihing alze we
should see. The event would focus on helping landscape architect and urban designer Scott Scarfone
of Chasis Design Group to understand the sites and 1ssues and project objectives. His responsibility is
1o produce concept plans for the two town properies. My partners Peter Benton and Krnisia
Schneider will also be comtrihuting to the planning process as interpretive planner and preservation
architect {Peter) and culiural landseape architect and GIS specialist (Krista),

Losristios: earlyv= 10 mid=moming 1o late aftermoon, moving from place to place; no=host, non=
working (social) lunch; key “rendezvous™ locations: RE property, Main Street, Wharf, Millstream
Park

Second sleanng commitice meeting with Elizaheth Watson, August T-10 (to receive draft materials for
FeEvew and plar second pubiie eventl
Second millic event, Bo fater thon mid-Angust
Furpose:
1 Toreview planning team recommendations and options Tor Railroad and Wharf properties
2 Toreview signs' themes, topics, and proposed lecations, with an ¢ve toward creating an
opportunity to direct visitors to walk around town.
Third steering comniiftes meeting with Elizabeth Watson, Augrst 25 — September 10 fto review final
ecrferios Jor comcepd plans ard signs, draff fral repors

Fourth steering committee meeting with Elizabeth Watson (if needed) — September [0 — 15 {to review
Sinal report and wake plans for comniifee s final presentation o the Town Conncill

Stesrimg committes makes final presentation to Town Council — mid-September.

NOTE: Eight signs must be researched., wiritten, designed, fabricited, and constrocted (“in the
ground™) by Oetober 1. Siens must be finalized for fabrication no later than September 1 in order
to accomplish this deadline, and preferably seoner.

14
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Media Releases

MEDIA RELEASE #1

Release date: For publication week of July 8, 2013

Contact: Carolyn Brinkley, Centreville Town Clerk, (410) 758-1180;
cbrinkley@townofcentreville.org

Date: July 9, 2013

Centreville’s Heritage Area Plan Kicks Off July 17 with Public “Walk and Talk”
Event

At its initial meeting on July 3, Centreville’s new CHAMP Committee (“Centreville Heritage Area
Master Plan”) laid out plans for inviting the public to participate in identifying needs and wishes for
the town’s Centreville Wharf and Railroad properties, a heritage trail loop, and Centreville’s heritage
development needs in general.

“We think a ‘walk and talk’ event will work best for giving Centreville residents the opportunity to
get on-site with our consulting planners, at whichever sites members of the public are most
interested in,” said Steve Walls, Centreville Town Manager. “The planning team can meet many
people and gain many ideas as they tour and learn about the town in-depth.”

On July 17, members of the Committee and the planning team will be at the Centreville Wharf site
(Watson Road) from 10:30 a.m. to noon; host a bring-your-own-brown-bag lunch at the Centreville
Wharf Annex building (2nd floor meeting room) from noon to 12:45 p.m.; tour Millstream Park
(pavilion) from 1:00 to 1:45 p.m.; tour the Railroad site (corner of E. Water Street and Pennsylvania
Avenue) from 2:00 to 2:45 p.m.; and visit the downtown and Farmers Market from 3:00 to 4:30 p.m.
(Queen Anne statue).

Members of the public are invited to any and all locations to provide information about site issues
and ideas for developing the sites.

Plenty of parking is available at each site for those who choose to visit more than one site, driving in
between.

“It’s a three-mile loop walk and we cannot provide shuttle service,” notes Michael Whitehill,
chairman of the Park Advisory Board and the town’s contract supervisor for the planning team. “And
it will be hot. But we hope people will begin to realize how close all of our heritage sites are and
sometime soon go out and enjoy the walk, even if only a few hardy souls try it on July 17.”

Among results of this first public event will be draft concept maps for the Centreville Wharf and
Railroad properties, which will be presented to the CHAMP Committee at a meeting in early August,
when the public will have a further opportunity to enter into dialogue with the Committee and
planners. Details about this second public meeting will be provided later this month.

Members of the consulting team are planner Elizabeth Watson, AICP, principal at Heritage
Strategies, LLC, of Chestertown, the project manager; landscape architect Krista Schneider and
architect Peter Benton, also principals at Heritage Strategies, both based in Pennsylvania; landscape
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architect and urban designer Scott Scarfone, ASLA, principal at and founder of Oasis Design Group of
Baltimore; and Mary Margaret Revell Goodwin, Centreville’s town historian. Watson, Schneider,
Scarfone, and Goodwin will form the team for the July 17 event.

Ms. Watson is a nationally recognized heritage planner who served as the executive director of the
Stories of the Chesapeake Heritage Area, of which Centreville is a key part, for most of the 21*
century’s first decade. She wrote the town’s Target Investment Zone nomination for the Maryland
Heritage Areas Authority (MHAA), which is available at www.townofcentreville.org. The MHAA has
provided the grant supporting CHAMP, with matching funds from the town.

The Centreville Heritage Area Master Plan (CHAMP) project seeks to leverage existing, significant
local government and private investment by developing a framework to promote economic
revitalization through heritage tourism, transforming the town into a vibrant destination for
heritage tourism on the Eastern Shore.

Members of the CHAMP Committee are: Lou Armstrong, Larry Bigbie, Dan Burris, Kara Snyder
Dunham, Gus Gartner, Ridgely Kelly, Royden Powell, Laura Sanford, Dan Tabler, and Greg Torchio.
Town advisors are Steve Walls, Michael Whitehill, Carolyn Brinkley, and Carol D’Agostino.

The Heritage Area Master Plan will build on Centreville's history, focusing on its role as maritime and
rail transportation hub for the Mid-Shore, and enable Centreville to grow as a tourism destination.
The project includes conceptual master development plans for the Centreville Wharf and Railroad
properties and a plan for the Centreville Heritage Trail that includes design and installation of
exterior panels that implement the master plan and build on the good start made already through
signs installed via the National Scenic Byway and National Historic Trail programs.

The plan will also facilitate the development of an integrated mix of tourism, cultural, and
recreational amenities, at the Centreville Wharf and Railroad properties and throughout the town.

A link to an interactive map showing the many historic sites along the proposed heritage trail can be
located at the town’s website, www.townofcentreville.org.

Addendum to Press Release for July 17: Schedule - Walk-n-Talk Public Event

10:30 a.m. Centreville Wharf site (meet @ porch of Centreville Wharf building)

Noon Brown bag lunch (BYO), in Centreville Wharf building (air-conditioned)

12:45 p.m. Depart for Millstream Park

1:00 Millstream Park site visit (meet @ pavilion)

1:45 Depart for Railroad site (meet @ empty bank building w/ big green roof on the
corner of Pennsylvania Ave. and E. Water St. (which becomes Railroad Ave. further
east))

2:00 Railroad site visit

2:45 Depart for Centreville central square (meet @ courthouse steps); grab snacks and

drinks at the Farmers Market (BYO); alternate location for extreme heat, Queen
Anne’s County Liberty Building

3:00 Main Street visit
4:30 Closing
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MEDIA RELEASE #2

Release date: For publication August 2 and 9, 2013

Contact: Carolyn Brinkley, Centreville Town Clerk, (410) 758-1180;
cbrinkley@townofcentreville.org

Date: July 29, 2013

Centreville’s Heritage Plan Committee to Review Draft Concept Plans for
Centreville Wharf and Railroad Properties on August 14

Centreville’s Heritage Master Plan Committee will invite the public to participate in the committee’s
review of draft alternative sketch concepts for the Town’s Centreville Wharf and Railroad properties
on August 14. The event will be held at 7:00 in the Liberty Building.

“Following our successful ‘walk and talk’ event on July 17, our team’s designer, Scott Scarfone of
Oasis Design Group, has returned to his Baltimore studio to sketch out ideas for the two properties,”
said Elizabeth Watson, principal of Heritage Strategies, LLC, of Chestertown and leader of the
planning team hired by the town. “The committee will be able to see how various ideas play out in
site-plan sketches and compare possibilities. By the end of the evening, we should be able to give
Scott direction for his final concept plans.”

“The event gives the public a further opportunity to enter into dialogue with the Committee and
planners,” commented Town Manager Steve Walls. “This entire project will facilitate the
development of an integrated mix of tourism, cultural, and recreational amenities, at the Centreville
Wharf and Railroad properties and throughout the town. We hope we’ll have a great turnout.”

The Heritage Master Plan seeks to leverage existing, significant local government and private
investment by providing a framework to promote economic revitalization through heritage tourism,
transforming the town into a vibrant destination for heritage tourism on the Eastern Shore.

Members of the Committee are: Lou Armstrong, Larry Bigbie, Dan Burris, Kara Snyder Dunham, Gus
Gartner, Ridgely Kelly, Royden Powell, Laura Sanford, Dan Tabler, and Greg Torchio. Town advisors
are Steve Walls, Michael Whitehill, Carolyn Brinkley, and Carol D’Agostino.

Members of the consulting team also include landscape architect Krista Schneider and architect
Peter Benton, also principals at Heritage Strategies, both based in Pennsylvania; and Mary Margaret
Revell Goodwin, Centreville’s town historian.

The Heritage Master Plan will build on Centreville's history, focusing on its role as maritime and rail
transportation hub for the Mid-Shore, and enable Centreville to grow as a tourism destination. The
project includes conceptual master development plans for the Centreville Wharf and Railroad
properties and a plan for the Centreville Heritage Trail that includes design and installation of
exterior panels that implement the master plan and build on the good start made already through
signs installed via the National Scenic Byway and National Historic Trail programs.

A link to an interactive map showing the many historic sites along the proposed heritage trail can be
located at the town’s website, www.townofcentreville.org.
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MEDIA RELEASE #3

Release date: October 2, 2013

Contact: Carolyn Brinkley, Centreville Town Clerk, (410) 758-1180; cbrinkley@townofcentreville.org
Date: October 2, 2013

Centreville’s Heritage Plan Released for Review - See Concept Plans for
Centreville Wharf and Railyard, Town Heritage Trail

Centreville’s Heritage Management Plan is now available for review on the town’s website,
www.townofcentreville.org.

The Heritage Management Plan builds on Centreville's history, focusing on its role as
maritime and rail transportation hub for the Mid-Shore, and will enable Centreville to grow
as a tourism destination. The project includes conceptual master development plans for the
Centreville Wharf and Railyard properties and a plan for the Centreville Heritage Trail that
includes design and installation of exterior panels that implement the master plan and build
on the good start made already through signs installed via the National Scenic Byway and
National Historic Trail programs.

“Following review of the Centreville Heritage Master Plan Committee’s work at a Town
Council meeting on September 19, the consultants put finishing touches on the
presentation and it is now ready for public review. This gives the public a further
opportunity to enter into dialogue with the Committee and planners,” commented Town
Manager Steve Walls.

The Centreville Heritage Management Plan seeks to leverage existing, significant local
government and private investment by providing a framework to promote economic
revitalization through heritage tourism, transforming the town into a vibrant destination for
heritage tourism on the Eastern Shore.

Members of the Committee who authorized the plan are: Lou Armstrong, Kara Snyder
Dunham, Gus Gartner, Royden Powell, Laura Sanford, and Greg Torchio. Town advisors are
Steve Walls, Michael Whitehill, Carolyn Brinkley, and Carol D’Agostino.

Members of the Heritage Strategies, LLC, consulting team that wrote the final plan under
the committee’s direction include planner Elizabeth Watson of Chestertown and the team
leader, and landscape architect Krista Schneider and architect Peter Benton, both based in
Pennsylvania; Mary Margaret Revell Goodwin, Centreville’s town historian; and Scott
Scarfone of Oasis Design Group of Baltimore.

A link to an interactive map showing the many historic sites along the proposed heritage
trail can be located at the town’s website, www.townofcentreville.org.
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Centreville Heritage Walking Trail (cont. from pg. 8)
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Chesterfeld Avénue - Board of Education

Mark Your Calendar!

Saturday, June 28
Two Rivers Bike Ride
Fireworks

Sunday, August 10
Car Show to Benefit the
Chesterfield Cemetery

KidwalFAupmae at Pennsylvania Avenor
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Arrendx C: CemReyiLLe HeRnAGe Sies (ReCORD OF StARLUP)

ORI Cartrosilla, MD, Horitage & Rocraiion Sies and Major Public Bulidings - Goog o Maps.

Appendix C -
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Centreville, MD, Heritage & Recreation Sites and qunr Public Buildings
Final Version, 2/24/13

Author: A. Elizabath Watsan, AICP, Herlage Stralegies, LLC. Elizabath is a regional planner based on
Marytand's Eastem Shore specializing in heritage devaiopment in communities across the US,

MNOTES: Tesxts rely on sites’ websiles. Localions ane nol preciss. Please vail lownoloeninedbe.omg Tor
information about the Town of Centrevile, hitp:/fwww.gac.omg/default. aspe?
pageid=Tre&template=38{oplevei=34 for tourism information from Cueen Anne's County, and
www.sloriesofthechesapeake.org for information sbout the region's heritage.

CREDITS: Thanks to the Town of Centrevilie Hedtage Management Pian Steerng Committee and the
Marytand Hertage Areas Authorty, www marylandhistodcaltrust net, for support for this project,
COMMENT: Viewers are imited to comment by contacting Elizabeth at ewatson@heritagestrategies. com
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Cartrelle, M, Meritape & Recreation Sites and Major Fublic Buildings - Goagla Maps

Alylis - 168 view s .
wreated on Jun 20 - By ComntrysideMamer - Upfated 2 days ado

Centrenille Wharf to Millstream Park
Approx .F mi

Centrenille Whait park site

A two-acre park site where the Corsica River begins at the junciure of Mill Stream and Yeflow Bank Strearn, this
beautifid location offers a boardwalk and spectacular downstream views of the Corsica {especially at sunset),
docks for transient boaters, play equipment, and a kayak launch. A seasanal shop, Centraville Outdoors, sells
fishing gear and crabbing supplies and sells and rents kayaks and standup paddle bosrds - 410-991-8458. Next
door is a Queen Anne's Coumty bost landing. The Town will install two historical markers herz in the fall of 2013.
Coming in 2014 a new puneyor of ice creaml

Chesapeske Colintty National Scenic Byway marker
The maritime history of Centreville, the impertance of the Centreville Landing, and the hertage of the Captain’s
Houses.

Captain's Houses
See photos al https: ffwww.facebook. com/pages/Captains-Houses-Centrevlle-Maryland/ 227338535147

Tor Millstream Trzli la Cresmery Lane
Millstraam Traik

Miflstrearn Park

Milt Stream Park is a six-acre park with 2 pasilion, picnic aress, playground, and parking. Mill Siream Park slsois
the starting point for an improved pathftrall along the M Stream connecting to Creamery Lane, The Town will
install a new historical marker here in the f2ll of 2013, following completion of the Gentreville Hertage Management
Plan.

Millziream Park
Centrevilla, MD 21617

Mills tream Park to Railyard
Approx 1.1 mi

Arlefi Houze
http: ffwww.stardem.com/news/farlicle_Bebeadc-1273-58fc-8b7a-19ciedfcB232. himl

D, Willlam Leon “Pap® Taylor Pocket Park

The Town Council of Centrevlle is 50 pleased with the pocket park which is under construction at the intersection
of Little Kidwall Avenue and South Commerse Street. The Cotincil would like to recognize Dr. William Leon "Pop®
Taylor, & eommunity leader, educator, and rmenter to 50 many young pecple of this community, by placing a
plague in hls memory at the park. The Town Council is asking you to join the Town ard make a doration to make
this wonderful gesture come true.

If possible, please sand your donation payable to the Town of Centrevife. Or. Wiillam Leon Tayior Fund by June
14, 2013 Your contribution will hedp us create a lasting tributs to Dr. Taylor for generations ta come. A formal
dedication will take place later this summer. (Source: hitp:{fwaww. gactecomiAacal-community-news/town-of-
centravlle-update~7f; see also: httpe/fwww.myeastemsharemd.comfnews/guesh_annes colnty/aricle pif3bbc-
01081 1e2-3710-001adboBE7a htmi UFfebibaiE E facebook)

Qid Kermard High School

Kennard High School was the first and only secondany schecl in Queett Anne's County for African Americans. k
sened students in 7ih through 12th grades and opened in the fall of 1936, The building consisted of four rooms,
and cost $2,600 to build. That cost did not include lights howewer, and the local Afican-Ametican commumity
donated money to purchase lights. The names of the people who contributed a light were placed on the
comerstang of the building. The achool aperated until 1966, when schools in the Queen Anns's County weare
intagrated.

The Kennard Alumni Assaciation is restoing the bulldng, ard plans to create a cultural arts cemter for the
community. hitp:dfewew historicgac. orgfsitesfikennard. htm

hitips: FBns.a pole.C Dmivapsims s DR maid=211634341 885177 7BBR6. 0004dindfdhbe2nndic] Bie=Li TF8Bt=ndz= 148pere=14ei=EbShiUn TTGY kB Ge... 25
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Cermedlle, MB, Heritage & Recraatlon Sites amd Major Public Bisldings - Google Maps

A Chesapeake Country National Scenic Byway marker interpreting the history of Lucretia Kennard - entitled “She
Fought for Education® - can be vMewed on the front lawn of this building.

Altemate - Millstream Park to Library

Chesterfisld Cemetery

A walk through the Chesterkeld Comatery is a walk through Centrevile's and Queen Anne's County histary.
Estatlished in 1846, the Cemetery at that ime became the official town burdal ground. Prior to this, burials were
either on estates, family burial plots, in church hural sites, or on grounds of the Alms House (the poor house)
There was 3 separate bural site far the Black community, Cver the years, various additionsl areas were sold to the
town for educed prices in order to expand tha size of the cemetery to what it iz today, Throughout the yesrs,
many of the {eaders of the Town, County, and even the Eastarn Shom were lald to rest here in what has now
becnme ong of theé most beautiful garden spots of Centrevdlle. Today the cematary is open to al people ofthe
town, and even of the County. hitp: v townofcentresille. org/deparimentsicemetery.asp

Chastedisit Cametery
Centresdlle, MD

Salnt Paul's Eplscopal Chwch

St. Paul's Pansh observed its 300th anniversary in 1982, celebrating its official establishmeant as a parish by the
Vestry Act of 1692, Conztruction of the chunch bultding at 301 Sceth Liberty Street began in 1834, more than forty
years shter Certrewie wes laid out in $792. The church was exiended in 1855 ard again in 1882 to reflect the
shape of the cross and stands taday as the fourth building te sene the congregation of 5t Paul’'s Parsh. The
afiginal parsh church was known as Chester Church and is bslieved to have been built sometime between 1640
and 1660 outside the present town of Centrenille, Bricks from that church wers incarporated info the 1834
structure. The parish originally coverad most of present day Queen Anne’s County, sl of Caroline County, and part
of Talbat County, YWye Parish, St Luke’s Parish i Church Hill, and St. Pawl's in Hillsborough were once chapels
of St. Pauf's. Tours are affered wpon request,

i Pads Tedsonss] S
Cartranille, MD

(410) 7526857
sipallisaroh, arg

Centrenille Armnory

The Centrevle Amaty is primatily sighificant for it4 assaciation with the reorganization and expansion of the
Natiohal Guand system in the 20th centuty, |t derfves additlonal significance from fts role as 2 social center for the
community, & function it sefved contimuously from s consteiction in 1928 uniil semeiime after 1985, when it was
listed in the National Renister of Histonic Places. Architecturally, the building embodies the distinative
characteristics of its typs, incliding a T-shaped plan with & two-stary front "head house™ section and a one-story
"drill hall" extending to the: rear;, its facade is detailed to recalt Medieval fortifications, with towers fianking the
central entrance, crenellated parapets, and omamental buttresses. The building sened as a residence and
business location wntll 2013, when renovation began to adapt it to a hew use, housing the Wye River Upper
School. http:fwww.mbt. maryland.govint/NRDetail. aspx?

HDID=927 &COUNTY =Queeh% 20Anne & FROM=NRCountyList.as px 7COUNTY=0ueen% 20Annes

and

http:f/fchestetownspy.comf201 21 1/ 1Sfcentrevlle-armory-renoation-o-wyeiver-upper-schoclpresented-as-aco-
fendiy-madel/

Centrz for the Arts
A fommer church now houses the Queen Ame's Caunty Arts Councll, Learn more about the counci at
hitpe i artsdu, infol,

Tucker Hause and Queen Anng's County Historcal

Society

Tucker House was uilt circa 1724 and is one of the odest houses 1n Centreville, standing on the second lot to be
sold whan the Town of Centrevilla was laid out in 1792 for the new county seat. The house is an example of the
double pile gambred roof house of the Federal period, one of the few examples still existing on the Eastem Shors.
The house is fumished with perind fumiture and china. A post-and-plank smoke hause in the rear yard is otiginal
to the property ang was restored in 2009. The rear vard ganden was restored and is maintalhed by the Queen
Anne's County Garden Chub. Tusker House houses the Society's ofice and a research lorary containing a

hitps: imaps.good | ecomimapsts frose=08msid=21083434 13851 777668 360004 idabbc 2do o 18 e=U TRABE haz=148wpsTc=1 8= EhAM U FAGYEMAO Gr. . 35
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Centranille, MO, Heritsg e & Recreaion Sites amd Major Public Buildings - Google Maps
coftection of genealogical records, will records, cemetery and historic property records, books, early decuments,
and maps. All research materials are available to the public during office hours and by appaintment. Tucker Housa
is curently apen to the publls, free of charge, by appointment (made by calling the Soslety office =t (410) 758~
30105,

The: Ciaeon Anne's Gty Historical Sosiety
124 Sauth Commerce Street

Centreville, MD 21617

{#10) 758-2010

Jachisior.omn

Qussh Anne's County Library

Centrewille Raitvard to Centrevlle Wharf
Apprax 1.8 mi Including & strsll slong the Wharf Boardwalk on the Corsica River.

Tentreville's Raibyard

A station on the raifroad line originally buill as the Queen Anne's and Kent Railroad (ra. 1877). Freight warshause
now relogated and restored at Bloomfield Farm. Three historical markers are to be installed on this town-cuned
property in the fall of 2013. For more information about the Centrenville’s rattroading hertage,

see hitg:ifwaw. stardem. comdlifef aticle_TARRGGHe-025-11a1 856000 adbcida s Himl and search on "Queen
Anne's Railroad Society”.

Bloomfield Farm (with RR depot kldg)

Historical Marker - Goldsborough House
Site of Goldsborough House Circa 1758 Marker: see hitp:fwww, lendb.orgfmatker.asp?marker=3108

Chesapesake Cauntry Matlonal Scenlc Byway Orientation

Map & Marker

Marker entiled "Centrally Located" briefly explains Centreville's historical development as the county seaf. Sea
http:/fwwwr bmdb.org/marker. asp?marker=82553

Wright's Chance

Mow gituated at 119 §. Commerme Sireet, Wright's Chance was moved four miles from its original site. This circa
1744 plantation house still has its orginal panaling and glass windows and is ene room deep and two roms wids
with a centeal fallway and largs fireplace. A gambrel reof provided for ting space upatairs, The 18th century
furmishings include original Willlam Paca chairs, Chippendale and Hepplewhite furmiture and Canton china.
Wright's Chance was restored and is opersted by the Queen Anne's Caunty Historfical Soolety.

hitp: /o bistotiegac. org/sites farightschance. htm

Historical marker. hitp:/fwww.hmdb. orgfmarkerasprmaker=3107

Certravile's Bain Street Digtrict

Eight square Hocks, 76 commercial bulldings, nice places to eat and shop.

hitp: /fwww. tovmofcentredle. orgiuploads/pres s/2012-02% 20Centrevlle® 20Main% 208trest-pr. pof
AND

hitpeifwwa. townaicentreslle. org/uploads/filefMainStreet MD-F Y 1 2Application-FINAL pdf

Cowntown Historical Markers

For irmages, text, and location of historical markers at the Courthouse Square and around town, see The Historical
Marker Datobase, Hiidb.ong - hitp:/iwew.bmdb.orgfresults, asp?Town=Cenlreville 3 State=Maryland.

The fcflowing markers arg in this general location:

1. Honer Valor WA WAV Karea Vistman memerial: hitp:/fwaww, hmdb.orgfmarker.aspPmarker=21 06

2. Quean Anne’s County Marker (hase of statue of Queen Anne) hith:/fwww. hmdb.org/markerasp?marke=3104
3. The Brass Pin Marker: hitp!tfwww.hmdb.org/marker. as p?marker=82204

4, The Courthous e Marker: hitp:/fwsw bmdb.org/marker.asp?marker=3103

A fith marker in this immediate area concetning the War of 1842 will be installed in the fall of 2013,

Queen Anne's County Court House
Cldest Court House in continuaus vse in the State of Maryland,

The Queen Anne's County Court Holse was constructed at the time when the county seat was removed from:
Queanstown to Centreville, B was accepted by the County Court on June 1, 1796,and ordered to be "taken, hald
and deemad to be the proper Court House of Quesen Anne's County.”

hitpsHivaps.q noglesomimspsims P = D8msld= 21063934 1885177765036, OISz bbododtcr Bie=U TF SA=hRzs 14Rwsre= 120 =EhsMLq TGYhmig Ge, . 45
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1zH3 Centrevile, WMEB, Heritege & Recreation Sites and Maor Public Buldings - Google Maps
The Court House (and the town of Certreville, which was bullt simuftaneousiy) was erected on a plantation known
as "Chesterfield,” the ancestral home of Judge Joseph Hopper Micholsan, who was then Ining on the tract. Later,
Judge Michalson became Chief Judge of the Slwth Judicial Clrcuit {ther comprizing Baltimaore and Harford
counties) and a judgs of the Count of Appeals. He wae also the member of the LS. House of Reprasentatives
who, painiully ill, was canied inta Congress to cast the deciding wots for Thamas Jefferson in his battle with Aaron
Burr over the presidency.

Neot too inzigentally, Judge Micholson was the person who suggested the music for the "Star-Spangled Banner”
{Francis Scaott Key was his brotherin-law).

Chief Judga Camoll T. Bond ance wrote that Judge Nicholson was "another of those halfforgotten persanalities
who wait by the way ta reward historical investigation.”

The Court House remained in its original state undll afker the Civil War, n 1875, plars wete made to rebuild that
structure "on @ scale which will change i fem one of the most incorvenient {o ang of the most desirable of our
county buildings.”

Aside from this recanstruction, which was acoomplished for $&,800, the exterior of the Gourt House iz vidually the
sama as it was when orginally constnueted. An intetesting {and ofien overdooked) fegture is the gold eagle whick
appears in fre pediment of the main partion of the building. | is undoubtedy a reflection of the fenent patriotism of
the: early cifizens of the County, who were [ess than a decadae from the rafification of fhe Federal Constitution,
{saurce: htpiwww.couds, state.md.usiclerke/guesnannesiistethouse himl) See also:

http:ffwany. historienac. org/sitesiqaccourthouse, hitm

Centrevlle Town Council Ofice

Cuaen Anne's County Commissioners

B -l -

Location of Mew Historcal Marker, Falt 2013

Catirtesy of the Queen Anne's Courtty Board of Education, which occupies this old high sched building, the Town
of Centrenlle will install a new histarical marker in the vicinity of a new rain garden installed by the Boerd along
Chesterfisld Avere.

hitpestimaps. g actle coniraps ims Pmea=08asid=21063434 18861 77756834 GO N bboddodfc 1 Bie= U TF 8&=hz = 148parc=15el=EbaMUg T7GYimigGe.. 55
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Arrendx D: CemReyiLLe WHARF Concert DeyeLopment

Following are final concept plans developed for the Centreville Wharf properties on either side
of Watson Road, followed by illustrations of prototypical elements for consideration in later
design, all sized to fit standard report pages of 8.5"x11”. The accompanying disk with this
report reproduces all concept plans at 8.5”x11” for ease of printing the entire Appendix in
report form, plus all concept plans in their full 11x17 size, which may be viewed onscreen or
printed from disk to full size.

Following is a summary of Steering Committee guidance based on this design exercise; for the
full text, see pages 11-13 of the plan.

Major elements include:

Concert pavilion - open air, to function both for concerts and special events (including
weddings). An open lawn would function as an amphitheater or seating lawn.

Picnic shelters/pavilions

Play area

Entry plaza/vendor pavilion/restroom building

Permeable parking areas for approximately 38 vehicles with direct access off Watson
Road, using the existing curb cut. Due to parking shortfall the Steering Committee
determined that the Weaver parcel (across the road) would also best be used for
potentially 45 vehicles, but not vehicles towing trailers owing to the grade and
configuration of Watson Road.

Amenities on the Weaver parcel could include a small picnic pavilion and a boardwalk
across the existing marsh.

The committee further recommends that the Town:

Formally designate the parcels included in this concept design as a park.

Formally set forth guidance that the ultimate result of development of the Centreville
Wharf as a park will be to improve the site’s water quality impacts on the Corsica River.
Define a phased development program and consider how the park will be maintained
and operated. A specially formed committee (or subcommittee of the Park Advisory
Board) could lead consideration of how to develop the park.

When undertaking the next refinement of the design and program, consider the
potential opportunities if the existing boardwalk and its associated elements were to be
reconfigured, to further enhance the view and park setting.

Consider the impacts of plantings in the existing 25’ water-quality mitigation zone on
visual and physical access to the water, so that once mature (and successfully
replanted), the native trees and shrubs in that area will enhance the view and park
setting to the greatest degree feasible.

Undertake additional concept planning that incorporates the entirety of Front Street.
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